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Summer Lee  (LKK Auto)

From: Precise Auto Service <Support@preciseauto.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 23 September, 2020 3:58 PM

To: LKK

Subject: Accident Involving Between SJQ 9322D & SHC 8497L on 16-09-2020 Along Jurong 

West Central 3

Attachments: 23092020154237.pdf

Our Ref no : SJQ 9322D/T/20 

 

 

Dear Summer, 

 

We refer to the above mentioned road traffic accident, hereto attached the email conversation for your reference.  

 

As shown inside the email conversation,we sent PRI request to First Capital Insurance dated 17-09-2020 until 21-09-

2020 (Monday) third party insurance still did not respond to us.  

 

We have no choice but to assign our independent survey and proceed to do accident repair of our client vehicle.  

 

 

 

Thanks & Regards 

Arine 

 

 

 

 

--  

 

 

  T : 6745 7367   |   F : 6841 3390 
  E : support@preciseauto.sg 
  W: www.preciseauto.sg 
  A : No.1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, #02-33/34/36 AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit, Singapore 417883 

 
To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 
 

  Follow us on social media:  
To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 

this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet.https://www.instagram.com/preciseautosvs/          

 
To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 

this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet.https://www.facebook.com/PreciseAutoService/ 

 


